From: Chase Settle

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker; Jim Amos
Subject: Seven Rivers Compressor Station

Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:35:09 PM
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All,

| forgot to mention when | sent the schedule that we will be trying to begin at 8 am each day and
that everyone will be required to meet EOG Personal Protective Equipment standards that are set
for field operations. These standards include Fire Resistant clothing, hard hat, safety glasses, leather
toed boots/shoes, and H2S monitor. | will have extra hard hats and safety glasses with me that | can
lend out while you are on location, and we will waive the H2S monitor requirement since so many of
us will be wearing them.

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental IT

EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)
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